Luo, Gang

From: Debbie Chin <dchin@arvo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Luo, Gang

Subject: RE: permission to use some results from TVST paper
Dear Dr. Luo,

Thank you for your email. As a TVST author, you retain the right to reuse material from your TVST article in your future
work, with appropriate attribution. You do not need to ask for permission to reuse your own material. You are welcome
to take some of the data from your TVST article and re-plot it in a new figure for a new article.

Best regards,

Debbie Chin

ARVO Journals

1801 Rockville Pike, Suite 400
Rockville, MD 20852
+1.240.221.2926

Bench to Bedside

Eye Pitch submission is
now open. Submit your
idea. Deadline is Jan. 22.

@)B B

ARWD Banoh to Baclelde
MAY 1, 3030 BALTIMORE

From: Luo, Gang <Gang_Luo@MEEI.HARVARD.EDU>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Debbie Chin <dchin@arvo.org>

Subject: permission to use some results from TVST paper

Hi Debbie,

We published a paper on TVST early this year, “Pundlik S, Tomasi M, Liu R, Houston K, Luo G. Development and
Preliminary Evaluation of a Smartphone App for Measuring Eye Alignment. Translational Vision Science & Technology.
2019;8(1)”. In that study we evaluated a smartphone app for measuring strabismus. Now we are writing a new
manuscript to be submitted to another journal, describing in more details about the protocol using the app. We hope
that by following the protocol, people would be more likely to achieve similar accuracy as we showed in the TVST paper.
| am writing to request a permission to use some of the relevant data published on TVST in the new manuscript. We will
re-plot the used data in a new figure. | wish the permission can be granted.

Regards,

Gang Luo, Ph.D
Associate Professor



Harvard Medical School
Associate Scientist

Schepens Eye Research Institute
Boston, MA

617-912-2529

Mass. Eye and Ear Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
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recipient, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error and
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error but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail.



